Note: These are not minutes. What follows is the output of automated transcription from an audio/video recording from Zoom. Although the transcription is fairly accurate, in some cases it is incomplete or inaccurate due to inaudible passages or transcription errors, and in some cases, words spoken by one participant may be inaccurately attributed to another. It is posted as an aid to understanding the proceedings at the meeting, but should not be treated as an authoritative record. If you should need clarification on something said and cannot hear it, please contact the village clerk.

```
1
00:00:16.650 --> 00:00:21.240
Village of Parish: One nation under God indivisible with liberty and
justice.
00:00:26.310 --> 00:00:26.880
Village of Parish: roll call.
3
00:00:28.560 --> 00:00:28.920
Village of Parish: here.
00:00:30.630 --> 00:00:33.120
Village of Parish: Just to present your.
00:00:41.520 --> 00:00:43.050
Village of Parish: They still end up so.
00:00:44.670 --> 00:00:45.450
Village of Parish: hold on a second.
7
00:00:53.070 --> 00:00:57.660
Village of Parish: Okay, and who else is on zoom only only these two
computers and eight.
00:01:08.580 --> 00:01:10.500
Village of Parish: minutes from October 20.
00:01:11.700 --> 00:01:14.910
Village of Parish: I make a motion we accept them as there was.
00:01:16.230 --> 00:01:20.490
Village of Parish: There was a comment regarding the gun girl property.
00:01:21.690 --> 00:01:34.920
```

```
road asked asked for an easement to his property as a slam locked right
and the letter we've received as you received and, as I pointed out.
00:01:35.970 --> 00:01:37.980
Village of Parish: He proposes that the ability to grant him and.
13
00:01:39.390 --> 00:01:47.550
Village of Parish: It was not for sale of the property asked for an
easement he's our ocean motions was to sell anything.
00:01:48.570 --> 00:01:54.120
Village of Parish: That was not what we're here to even had discussed how
we discussed it.
00:01:55.890 --> 00:02:06.690
Village of Parish: Just right away, and he has to do all the work right
and what he does he do it anymore i'm not selling anything the right way
so that should be amended in there.
16
00:02:08.220 --> 00:02:10.860
Village of Parish: wasn't that way, did you read it.
17
00:02:13.740 --> 00:02:14.160
Right.
18
00:02:18.540 --> 00:02:20.280
Village of Parish: What was the one that brought that up right.
19
00:02:22.410 --> 00:02:23.820
Village of Parish: So granting granting.
20
00:02:27.390 --> 00:02:29.010
Village of Parish: We need to make that adjustment.
21
00:02:30.150 --> 00:02:35.370
Village of Parish: OK, and then yes he's going to finance all that
business but we're granting in that you spend on.
2.2
00:02:40.050 --> 00:02:40.500
```

Village of Parish: Miller owns the property next to the village on bangle

Village of Parish: The only.

```
00:02:42.450 --> 00:02:43.710
Village of Parish: You know this tool.
2.4
00:02:47.100 --> 00:02:48.300
Village of Parish: accepted with the changes.
25
00:02:53.100 --> 00:02:53.640
Village of Parish: Your.
26
00:02:57.150 --> 00:02:57.630
Village of Parish: favor.
27
00:03:04.290 --> 00:03:10.140
Village of Parish: Continuing public hearing wastewater treatment with
the resolution.
2.8
00:03:19.980 --> 00:03:29.670
Village of Parish: 2.5 sound resolution.
29
00:03:34.680 --> 00:03:35.940
Village of Parish: Attendance yeah.
30
00:03:42.420 --> 00:03:44.430
Village of Parish: This radio yeah.
31
00:03:45.570 --> 00:03:46.230
Village of Parish: emotion, we.
32
00:03:48.750 --> 00:03:50.400
Village of Parish: know I think you need a.
33
00:03:52.680 --> 00:03:53.070
Village of Parish: minute.
34
00:03:57.300 --> 00:03:57.750
Village of Parish: Over there.
00:04:04.980 --> 00:04:05.790
Village of Parish: Some extra ones that.
36
00:04:32.190 --> 00:04:32.820
```

```
Village of Parish: A second.
37
00:04:34.770 --> 00:04:35.160
Village of Parish: favorite.
00:04:44.790 --> 00:04:48.840
Village of Parish: public hearing for the local 2021 regarding the
cannabis.
39
00:05:01.230 --> 00:05:01.530
Village of Parish: No.
40
00:05:03.420 --> 00:05:03.780
Village of Parish: No.
41
00:05:09.930 --> 00:05:12.840
Village of Parish: All we're looking at the Minutes fast.
42
00:05:14.760 --> 00:05:26.040
Village of Parish: Good good okay we're still at the minute we got second
on the cannabis public hearing minutes, we had a second Jackie was that
you, yes, all right it's all in favor all right.
00:05:34.680 --> 00:05:36.360
Village of Parish: All right, and communications.
44
00:05:37.410 --> 00:05:41.610
Village of Parish: You know, got our Christmas decorations up install
banners are yet to come.
45
00:05:42.600 --> 00:05:59.400
Village of Parish: On Okay, thank you, and they have to put them up by
end high end, you had williamstown helping you out right yeah we can so
bottom coffee and don't the thing for that and they'll be down the end of
the month, apparently, well, they want to get it done by the end of the
month okay.
46
00:06:00.870 --> 00:06:05.070
Village of Parish: I think it will because they want to get the truck
ready for the next story okay.
47
00:06:06.390 --> 00:06:07.860
```

Village of Parish: All depends on the weather.

```
48
00:06:09.210 --> 00:06:18.780
Village of Parish: or another busy, we have a snowstorm that they cut
down all right, I got the email bantam candy and she said she never got
anything from you.
49
00:06:19.920 --> 00:06:20.610
Village of Parish: about the.
50
00:06:21.750 --> 00:06:40.890
Village of Parish: New leads or anything, well, I called her, but she
never called me back I didn't know so you have to give me what phone
numbers that you want them on and oh OK, and the number for the ones to
be fixed, as I said, there a stream leads, and one to fix yeah Okay, I
can remain.
51
00:06:42.510 --> 00:06:43.770
Village of Parish: I have to let them.
00:06:48.660 --> 00:06:50.160
Village of Parish: know and meals are.
00:06:53.430 --> 00:06:54.120
Village of Parish: so good.
54
00:06:55.980 --> 00:07:02.430
Village of Parish: One right next to the library decided library, because
we don't have any from.
55
00:07:06.960 --> 00:07:08.640
Village of Parish: Post post office.
56
00:07:09.960 --> 00:07:15.030
Village of Parish: down to where that there is no none in here so still
gonna put in one there.
00:07:16.230 --> 00:07:17.250
Village of Parish: And i'll figure it out and put.
58
00:07:18.450 --> 00:07:19.590
Village of Parish: One on writers.
```

```
00:07:21.000 --> 00:07:22.260
Village of Parish: Just in a weight.
60
00:07:23.490 --> 00:07:24.870
Village of Parish: and
61
00:07:26.190 --> 00:07:28.290
Village of Parish: The other one I was bigger than putting.
00:07:29.430 --> 00:07:31.050
Village of Parish: On a corner of Montgomery and.
63
00:07:32.220 --> 00:07:33.000
Village of Parish: 69.
64
00:07:35.970 --> 00:07:36.750
Village of Parish: Remember works.
00:07:42.810 --> 00:07:43.620
Village of Parish: mentors come in.
00:07:45.480 --> 00:07:46.290
Village of Parish: i'm going to put.
67
00:07:47.760 --> 00:07:50.250
Village of Parish: One or two writers three.
68
00:07:51.750 --> 00:08:06.090
Village of Parish: gun put one or two down at 6020 yeah 26 down by the
grist mill like that and I maple one one or two, and then the rest of
them have whatever Eastern.
69
00:08:07.320 --> 00:08:09.600
Village of Parish: figure I get to sleep small, I guess, some of the you
know.
70
00:08:10.830 --> 00:08:15.810
Village of Parish: rounds of buying Christmas from corner out to the
grist mill yeah I don't.
71
00:08:17.130 --> 00:08:19.050
Village of Parish: know I don't think you want to.
```

```
72
00:08:20.430 --> 00:08:22.230
Village of Parish: borrow all right we're good.
73
00:08:24.780 --> 00:08:31.140
Village of Parish: You got a letter here the New York New York la code
crux down on code enforcement.
74
00:08:32.220 --> 00:08:49.320
Village of Parish: So, apparently, the CEOs have been too lenient and now
they're getting and be a little bit more forceful so defines her imprint
creasing and let me find up to 1000 a day for the violation continues on
cured.
75
00:08:51.720 --> 00:08:57.240
Village of Parish: Why number of violations that are accumulating here, I
gave you the code sheet, or should have had a code.
76
00:08:58.290 --> 00:09:01.770
Village of Parish: code enforcement regulations and the governor's.
77
00:09:03.510 \longrightarrow 00:09:04.770
Village of Parish: Making your presence known.
78
00:09:08.490 --> 00:09:19.890
Village of Parish: march 3 right so don't delay to ensure your team is up
to speed so just so you're aware of what's happening in with your
knowledge, you can pass it.
79
00:09:21.930 --> 00:09:22.770
Village of Parish: pertains to.
80
00:09:24.630 --> 00:09:33.270
Village of Parish: And Kevin did send a letter regarding our finances in
which is later in the agenda but that's you.
81
00:09:34.830 --> 00:09:40.410
Village of Parish: And just to let you know that he did follow through
with that letter transmittal that was supposed to be accomplished.
82
00:09:42.060 \longrightarrow 00:09:52.350
```

```
Village of Parish: Alright cool thing was the one that you delete it
forward to all right, yes, this one, yes yeah you should have in your
life forward everything yeah okay i'll probably have yeah.
00:09:53.940 --> 00:09:54.780
Village of Parish: Okay.
84
00:09:56.730 --> 00:10:00.990
Village of Parish: unfinished business her go i'm sorry legislative sewer
plant can.
85
00:10:02.220 --> 00:10:03.150
Village of Parish: Can can.
86
00:10:07.530 --> 00:10:08.100
Village of Parish: Okay.
87
00:10:10.260 --> 00:10:15.990
Village of Parish: Oh we'll those were for the planet for the plan is
very.
88
00:10:18.120 --> 00:10:19.620
Village of Parish: dangerous for.
89
00:10:25.350 --> 00:10:25.770
Village of Parish: Probably.
90
00:10:26.880 --> 00:10:32.790
Village of Parish: The next couple of things, obviously, is, as we all
know, we had the we had an issue with the.
91
00:10:34.260 --> 00:10:44.520
Village of Parish: South side system and it will kind of go to the side
and doing all of that we failed every everything you could possibly fail
this month.
00:10:46.710 --> 00:10:56.220
Village of Parish: For our species permit good dessert the regular say
points for yes, it does, much as I hate it yes it's.
93
00:10:58.110 --> 00:11:02.130
```

Village of Parish: an actual task as soon as well, I mean.

```
94
00:11:03.330 --> 00:11:15.540
Village of Parish: I know it sounds crazy stupid because it is but it's
the way our system works yeah I know i'm in and with the infrastructure
build out pants and, hopefully, maybe we'll get some some luck here.
9.5
00:11:16.650 --> 00:11:20.010
Village of Parish: Hopefully, yes, so yeah so we feel everything.
96
00:11:21.540 --> 00:11:22.710
Village of Parish: Our our.
97
00:11:24.690 --> 00:11:30.630
Village of Parish: monthly average for flow is 60,000 gallons at our peak
flow this month was 414,000 gallons.
98
00:11:31.680 --> 00:11:41.190
Village of Parish: um we we set all of the six and I don't remember off
top my head, where they were put but two of them, we had to pull back out
because they were.
99
00:11:42.000 --> 00:11:50.970
Village of Parish: A little bit too wide the inserts yeah they were just
little bit too big that inset all the way down to the CAP wouldn't go
down all the way to it has pulled them back out.
100
00:11:52.170 --> 00:11:57.450
Village of Parish: It may be done now, they may have shaped them put them
back in and just had to shave a little bit off why the.
1 0 1
00:11:59.190 --> 00:12:04.590
Village of Parish: We had a couple of things that we're just a little
smaller than the others, but hopefully that'll help us out a little bit.
00:12:10.740 --> 00:12:13.830
Village of Parish: And then, on Friday, as we discussed, we will have.
103
00:12:15.180 --> 00:12:19.950
Village of Parish: weather permitting and everything goes well Castle
will be here with the crane to pull.
104
00:12:22.080 \longrightarrow 00:12:22.290
Village of Parish: The.
```

00:12:23.730 --> 00:12:27.780

Village of Parish: listener out there, so when they click send and going to give us a whole new arm.

106

00:12:29.370 --> 00:12:36.420

Village of Parish: And again as a whole, you know what's happening, I was pulling that out, and then they're going to decide whether the metal is good enough to refurbish it.

107

00:12:37.170 --> 00:12:46.560

Village of Parish: Okay, I mean you definitely have a whole brand new bearing in the box oh yeah yeah that that's gone that are that are interested right so Now the question is.

108

00:12:46.950 --> 00:13:03.540

Village of Parish: When they pull it out, is there enough steel to repair what's there and put it back in on the top, or is it just worthless at this point, take it all out, but a whole new fabricated system and so that'll be that'll be a little bit more than what they called me and.

109

00:13:04.620 --> 00:13:09.180

Village of Parish: we'll see where we are now yeah okay we'll have a better idea, you know Monday, Tuesday.

110

00:13:11.580 --> 00:13:22.200

Village of Parish: So, because we get that one back working again, and when you switch it back over know switching back over there with Jay yeah, then we can put our plan together for the other one yeah yeah.

111

00:13:24.240 --> 00:13:30.300

Village of Parish: And you know so all of those tests and all those devices etc i'm going to have been on the phone.

112

00:13:31.500 --> 00:13:43.320

Village of Parish: With Tom thing go tomorrow just going over everything with them, because we we just got all the test results I haven't submitted everything to him, yet so i'll go over that with him tomorrow and he's been very good.

113

00:13:45.930 --> 00:13:58.290

Village of Parish: But, but at this point, you know we kind of actually need a consent order in order to move us to the points that haven't they haven't given us our consent over yet okay that was supposed to happen.

```
00:13:58.950 --> 00:14:09.060
Village of Parish: A couple of months ago yeah but and we haven't gotten
it yet and and getting it actually gives us a better application for
money so i'll talk about that, tomorrow, good.
115
00:14:13.830 --> 00:14:21.720
Village of Parish: And then we did have to call outs or power outages
this month and we had we had a alarm.
116
00:14:24.300 --> 00:14:25.110
Village of Parish: High level.
117
00:14:26.370 --> 00:14:42.570
Village of Parish: But ended up being false alarms and corrected
themselves I don't know if that's another situation where the alarm comes
on, and then the pump catches up to it, you know well yeah little grinder
pumps and then by the time we get out here it's it's already it's already
done so.
118
00:14:45.030 --> 00:14:51.120
Village of Parish: What lessons, did you check somebody said, we did not
get to around.
119
00:14:52.680 --> 00:14:55.380
Village of Parish: We didn't write anything needed by you know okay.
120
00:14:56.460 --> 00:14:58.650
Village of Parish: We brought that up, but I just.
121
00:14:59.820 --> 00:15:01.320
Village of Parish: Did they brought it up yeah.
122
00:15:04.140 --> 00:15:10.320
Village of Parish: It could have been just saw super or it could want or
it could have gotten a high and then put it down again.
123
00:15:11.490 --> 00:15:18.930
Village of Parish: yeah but we didn't find anything that to suggest we
have any issues over there okay just one of them.
124
00:15:20.250 --> 00:15:28.110
Village of Parish: keep my chicken dinner off absolutely and I just took
```

the time and he said, we will have something for you by the next board

meeting okay good.

```
125
00:15:29.520 --> 00:15:30.630
Village of Parish: training programs.
126
00:15:40.170 --> 00:15:42.180
Village of Parish: Any will have anything.
00:15:45.030 --> 00:15:52.230
Village of Parish: For December so he'll have that for December meeting
so i'll make a motion that we accept canada's report.
128
00:15:57.660 --> 00:15:58.110
Village of Parish: Can.
129
00:15:59.220 --> 00:16:05.340
Village of Parish: You email this to us, I did okay so that's email to
us, I can forward it to you.
130
00:16:07.440 --> 00:16:12.180
Village of Parish: Have you seen that one I was looking at that yeah I
like that one yeah what is it.
131
00:16:14.130 --> 00:16:16.590
Village of Parish: Is wheel of fortune or.
132
00:16:20.130 --> 00:16:21.600
Village of Parish: wipes cloud wipes.
133
00:16:23.430 --> 00:16:24.840
Village of Parish: What can I do.
134
00:16:26.130 --> 00:16:27.780
Village of Parish: So yeah.
135
00:16:29.100 --> 00:16:34.530
Village of Parish: We can take that and just send the but that one's from
the city of our Bourbon I talked to them.
136
00:16:36.270 --> 00:16:37.470
Village of Parish: and put your logo on it and.
```

```
00:16:39.840 --> 00:16:41.760
Village of Parish: I know a lot of a lot of.
138
00:16:43.530 --> 00:16:54.870
Village of Parish: trouble oh everybody is because they they just see the
world quietly agreeable so they throw down and taking time yeah but
that's not.
139
00:16:56.400 --> 00:16:57.960
Village of Parish: it's not and I heard.
00:16:59.250 --> 00:17:02.430
Village of Parish: Johnson and johnson's are changing their baby wipes
you have to.
141
00:17:03.990 --> 00:17:13.200
Village of Parish: do anything and changing is evil and that that's all
they're doing with that that was a class action suit to make them do it
oh yeah yeah.
142
00:17:15.150 --> 00:17:15.450
Village of Parish: That was.
143
00:17:16.800 --> 00:17:21.900
Village of Parish: Not the only company don't know it was Johnson and
Johnson was another Kimberly Clark.
144
00:17:23.190 --> 00:17:31.860
Village of Parish: They both get to in a class action suit and and the
result of that was part of what they came from from you were.
145
00:17:33.810 --> 00:17:49.800
Village of Parish: The That was the suit on okay ability to try and send
it to me, and then I sent around to people and there was there was, it
was not there were no dollars, no just just that they had to change your
labeling great yeah i'm sure they were happy about that.
146
00:17:52.170 --> 00:17:52.830
Village of Parish: Oh yeah.
147
00:17:55.560 --> 00:18:12.120
Village of Parish: Okay, thank you very much one listening i'm sorry, did
you get the the DC bill okay all right that always comes to me because
i'm the contact person, and we do we do it every year I go ah.
```

```
148
00:18:14.940 --> 00:18:15.600
Village of Parish: OK that's it.
149
00:18:17.010 --> 00:18:23.850
Village of Parish: All right, thank you are codes before, yes, I will
give you my October 2021 reports.
150
00:18:25.020 --> 00:18:37.560
Village of Parish: during the month of October 2021 or new building
permits or issue team building inspections were performed three building
permits were closed out to building permits are extended three violations
we're.
151
00:18:38.790 --> 00:18:47.130
Village of Parish: Also, during the month nine initial fire safety
inspections were performed on public assemblies six of these tasks and
three failed inspections.
152
00:18:48.900 --> 00:18:58.980
Village of Parish: meetings were attending over as well as the planet
work the revenues for the month of October are building permits $113 and
50 cents.
153
00:18:59.520 --> 00:19:13.530
Village of Parish: Nothing for zoning permits, so we have a total of
$1,813 and 50 cents and I traveled ED point eight miles in the month of
October warning my movies, that is my report.
154
00:19:14.610 --> 00:19:15.210
Village of Parish: questions.
155
00:19:18.180 --> 00:19:19.200
Village of Parish: Any concerns.
00:19:20.730 --> 00:19:21.000
Village of Parish: No.
157
00:19:22.800 --> 00:19:24.600
Village of Parish: Motion and we accept the report.
158
00:19:28.530 --> 00:19:30.180
Village of Parish: Type Thank you.
```

00:19:35.490 --> 00:19:48.750

Village of Parish: My support their first is, I can confirm, now that as an unforeseen obstacles to talk about Commissioner will be holding the 2022 local government happens in person.

160

00:19:49.410 --> 00:19:57.300

Village of Parish: On Tuesday April 19 of the turning stone event Center in Verona, this represents a change from the past we've had the conferences that.

161

00:19:58.020 --> 00:20:08.760

Village of Parish: Jeff some Community college and he's very good setting for us, we have reserved can alternative because they weren't getting established for us to be able to do.

162

00:20:09.630 --> 00:20:15.750

Village of Parish: In the timeframe that we needed to have to be able to start doing things like scheduling speakers so.

163

00:20:16.170 --> 00:20:30.390

Village of Parish: Turning stone was an option that we explored and ultimately we went with it, it does offer several advantages, I think, compared to Tracy see not that i'm sure we would instead of going back to juicy again, that was an option but turning stone.

164

00:20:32.610 --> 00:20:38.970

Village of Parish: it's entirely indoors when you go there to park you go there to park there's valet parking at three valet parking.

165

00:20:39.510 --> 00:20:46.020

Village of Parish: And everything is inside you don't have to go from building to building to get to the different meeting spaces so that's an advantage.

166

00:20:46.500 --> 00:20:56.280

Village of Parish: The other band is you'll note that it's a little bit later than our usual late March date and hopefully the weather, will be a little bit nicer in April 19 at it is at the end of March.

167

00:20:57.270 --> 00:21:09.060

Village of Parish: I guess, we will see about that, please also note that it's I Tuesday on the passer will come conferences been on a Thursday, but we had to work with turning stone in terms of what the available dates were and.

00:21:10.110 --> 00:21:21.450

Village of Parish: What they can so that's what we're doing it, and look forward to providing you with more information on that is things development as we get closer to April and will have information about.

169

00:21:22.860 --> 00:21:27.930

Village of Parish: The Tokyo condition is edit the page to our website about broadband link is there.

170

00:21:29.280 --> 00:21:37.260

Village of Parish: I want to report to you that there's a new consideration to keep in mind for municipalities that are considering an opt out my years and for adult use cannabis there.

171

00:21:37.680 --> 00:21:48.390

Village of Parish: there's a new office of cannabis management with the website on state website and share the link there there's also a page specific to local governments which you'll find if you go there.

172

00:21:49.050 --> 00:22:03.480

Village of Parish: And the main news is that a municipality that POPs out via local law by the end of the year must also fill out a short form F of that and the link on that it's on the canvas website.

173

00:22:04.890 --> 00:22:15.000

Village of Parish: has come up about cannabis text distribution in the communities that do opt out the opposite of cannabis management has this been made, which explains how the whole thing works.

174

00:22:16.590 --> 00:22:27.060

Village of Parish: And the opposite can also have the effect or local governments and i've got a copy of it for you, and please feel free to make copies of that as.

175

00:22:28.440 --> 00:22:28.620

Village of Parish: well.

176

00:22:31.980 --> 00:22:37.050

Village of Parish: Then, last but not least, I was able to be in the right place at the right time today to help them a URBAN.

177

00:22:38.160 --> 00:22:45.000

```
Village of Parish: settings on their computer, which were impeding their
ability to open up a PDF attachment just kind of an important thing.
178
00:22:48.030 --> 00:22:49.530
Village of Parish: So I was a little for that.
179
00:22:51.570 --> 00:22:53.430
Village of Parish: And that's all I had for you, for tonight.
180
00:22:57.060 --> 00:22:57.840
Village of Parish: questions.
181
00:23:02.490 --> 00:23:04.710
Village of Parish: emotion that we accept falls report.
182
00:23:07.350 --> 00:23:08.520
Village of Parish: favor all right.
183
00:23:09.990 --> 00:23:11.100
Thank you, thank you.
184
00:23:19.200 --> 00:23:20.280
Village of Parish: Alright, continuing.
185
00:23:23.310 --> 00:23:37.110
Village of Parish: Next, one is the keeping building and we are waiting a
quote from the still rock did we ever get to know he's finishing this
outside work and then, once that's done next couple weeks, and you can
concentrate more.
186
00:23:38.520 --> 00:23:39.930
bang for insight work.
187
00:23:41.190 --> 00:23:43.890
Village of Parish: about the company that you said that were completed.
188
00:23:48.810 --> 00:23:51.000
Village of Parish: yeah Mary had one I thought.
189
00:23:52.740 \longrightarrow 00:23:55.830
Village of Parish: was quite a bit I was going to bid on it Oh, maybe.
```

```
190
00:24:00.810 --> 00:24:01.140
Village of Parish: Oh.
00:24:02.160 --> 00:24:09.210
Village of Parish: Oh, that Gordon only one else there were too many
stipulations to get them even in here Oh well, as.
192
00:24:10.410 --> 00:24:11.790
Village of Parish: A lot I didn't know that yeah.
00:24:13.770 --> 00:24:19.500
Village of Parish: kind of put them on the back burner because they
wanted all these things done before they even come into the picture yeah.
194
00:24:22.170 --> 00:24:32.730
Village of Parish: Alright, our audit has been advertised for the year 19
to 2019 and 2020 and as of yet we've had no response from the
advertisement.
195
00:24:34.290 --> 00:24:35.400
Village of Parish: So we may have to.
196
00:24:36.660 --> 00:24:45.300
Village of Parish: start looking for some company and say where we go
from there, but learning a couple of names are popular company okay.
197
00:24:50.910 --> 00:24:55.680
Village of Parish: Now, maybe something we're going to have to pursue if
we aren't getting any response from.
198
00:25:00.090 --> 00:25:11.250
Village of Parish: name or alarm security system town was gonna make some
content get some information was my calling you back here like obligation
alright so.
199
00:25:13.080 --> 00:25:27.300
Village of Parish: In this case, any of the sex install hold up switches
are priced the central monitoring facility notify the assigning locations
on the alarm system is designated by the customer and in the order
requested by the customer goes to who we.
200
```

00:25:31.650 --> 00:25:31.980

Village of Parish: want.

```
201
00:25:33.570 --> 00:25:42.240
Village of Parish: Our our stock was, and I think it was good, he on
don't escape me explain why you needed to stop because I didn't know.
202
00:25:43.320 --> 00:25:53.670
Village of Parish: Someone that has a wi fi office upstairs you need
stuff to it through these very thorough and I was pretty impressed, this
is the one in Cicero yeah yeah.
203
00:25:55.650 --> 00:25:59.700
Village of Parish: Did he give you pricing, you said there might be a
little bit of them.
204
00:26:01.320 --> 00:26:04.230
Village of Parish: Because of the prices went up since July, you write.
205
00:26:05.670 --> 00:26:11.580
Village of Parish: Something that didn't do nothing major I said what
you're talking about over and over and over just a couple okay.
206
00:26:18.420 --> 00:26:21.330
Village of Parish: All right, so I think we should go with this.
207
00:26:22.680 --> 00:26:33.750
Village of Parish: One of the fact of all the craziness that happened
hers as of late, I think we need to get I think we should move on it's
been on the agenda for quite a while, and I know she really except.
208
00:26:35.430 --> 00:26:38.700
Village of Parish: Priority connections bit for.
209
00:26:42.300 --> 00:26:47.100
Village of Parish: system that's already system security system, one of
the closed circuit TV or not.
210
00:26:48.780 --> 00:26:51.810
Village of Parish: I know it was mentioned along the way, but I don't
know what they came in with.
211
00:26:53.280 \longrightarrow 00:26:54.660
Village of Parish: don't care on a channel.
```

```
212
00:26:55.770 --> 00:26:57.900
Village of Parish: Just one care don't care.
00:27:00.840 --> 00:27:01.920
Village of Parish: for coming to games.
214
00:27:08.820 --> 00:27:10.110
Village of Parish: He made emotion or.
215
00:27:11.730 --> 00:27:13.410
Village of Parish: yell something okay.
216
00:27:18.630 --> 00:27:20.460
Village of Parish: Alright sounds good.
217
00:27:21.480 --> 00:27:22.680
Village of Parish: Did underway and.
218
00:27:24.900 --> 00:27:29.190
Village of Parish: they're building a little more secure than what we've
got the present time, that would be good.
219
00:27:31.200 --> 00:27:34.620
Village of Parish: And i'm sure we'll be happy to hear that acting on
that.
220
00:27:36.390 --> 00:27:40.500
Village of Parish: i'm still itself sinus I think we had said, we have
put it off, but.
221
00:27:42.180 --> 00:27:56.610
Village of Parish: Kathy valor dice was going to address can feel part
and supply us with a supply list so that she can work on that come Spring
Report Okay, so if she do that, then we can get the materials.
222
00:27:57.750 --> 00:28:01.320
Village of Parish: In time, for her to get started come spring and we'll
leave that off till.
223
00:28:02.670 \longrightarrow 00:28:04.590
Village of Parish: spring agenda.
```

```
00:28:05.880 --> 00:28:11.130
Village of Parish: that'll be nice to have that done and Tom you about
pulled out donate.
225
00:28:13.980 --> 00:28:17.580
Village of Parish: Okay, and she'll boy just ring okay.
226
00:28:18.600 --> 00:28:24.750
Village of Parish: And she's quite willing to do it for us to friends all
right good.
227
00:28:28.440 --> 00:28:29.460
Village of Parish: But there was the one.
228
00:28:30.750 --> 00:28:32.610
Village of Parish: But I guess there's more was the other one again.
229
00:28:33.690 --> 00:28:37.290
Village of Parish: The other one down here, it can feel park but.
230
00:28:38.520 --> 00:28:40.950
Village of Parish: Kathy our dice was going to address that one okay.
231
00:28:42.900 --> 00:28:45.540
Village of Parish: So gail just had to do the one in front done by you.
232
00:28:46.920 --> 00:28:53.010
Village of Parish: Know good job done and I think those are the only two
cents it needed addressing the village wasn't it yes right.
233
00:28:56.850 --> 00:29:00.480
Village of Parish: up on the screen that bring that up again in the
spring them.
234
00:29:01.770 --> 00:29:02.940
Village of Parish: All right, our local law.
235
00:29:04.380 --> 00:29:12.150
Village of Parish: Adoption pursuant to the cannabis law number 131 and
with this local law.
```

```
00:29:14.220 --> 00:29:15.900
Village of Parish: As it stated in the.
2.37
00:29:17.640 --> 00:29:20.370
Village of Parish: outline that was given or the loss is stated that.
238
00:29:21.480 --> 00:29:29.280
Village of Parish: Our attorney gave us local or pursuant to the cannabis
law 131 opting out of the licensing and establishing retail cannabis
dispensaries.
239
00:29:29.790 --> 00:29:34.950
Village of Parish: And or on site cannabis consumption establishes within
the village of perish.
240
00:29:35.730 --> 00:29:54.930
Village of Parish: Now, with this acceptance of the local law as it's
written can be modified change at any future date and in the future, so,
even if we were to vote it through, it can be changed and altered, upon
request by anybody or anyone that wants to.
00:29:57.000 --> 00:30:07.980
Village of Parish: We voted last time last month and came up even so
either half by the end of the year we either have to opt in or opt out,
and if we opt in.
242
00:30:09.240 --> 00:30:23.760
Village of Parish: The cannabis, and this is what this if we do nothing,
we are in, and have establishing these allowing for the dispensary so if
we opt out, you need a local law, and this is the local laws have stated
right So is there a.
243
00:30:25.020 --> 00:30:27.840
Village of Parish: motion to pursue or.
244
00:30:29.760 --> 00:30:30.420
Village of Parish: To accept.
245
00:30:32.520 --> 00:30:36.540
Village of Parish: option to opt out, we what's your desire.
246
00:30:37.890 \longrightarrow 00:30:38.580
Village of Parish: We voted.
```

```
247
00:30:39.720 --> 00:30:48.480
Village of Parish: No, even though we didn't make a motion to opt out, it
was so the law is written down, so now we have always wanted to know.
248
00:30:50.490 --> 00:30:56.370
Village of Parish: We did have emotion to opt out, it was second it so we
went with the local law, I guess the local law now we have.
249
00:30:57.750 --> 00:30:58.560
Village of Parish: A local law.
250
00:31:00.150 --> 00:31:01.890
Village of Parish: And so I think we should have.
00:31:03.990 --> 00:31:04.470
Village of Parish: We should have.
252
00:31:06.480 --> 00:31:08.640
Village of Parish: All kinds of reasons okay it's Okay, no.
253
00:31:12.090 --> 00:31:13.020
Village of Parish: One in the villages.
254
00:31:14.040 --> 00:31:21.300
Village of Parish: Right that's a mistake Germans who bits of those
licenses unless you have to perish.
255
00:31:22.440 --> 00:31:29.460
Village of Parish: But what Okay, the other on the other hand, why do we
want to allow this within the village with the issues that we.
256
00:31:30.690 --> 00:31:34.020
Village of Parish: Is it all that profitable, is it worth to make sure
sure is.
257
00:31:37.050 --> 00:31:40.470
Village of Parish: a bunch of earnings are usually people that have a
little bit of money.
258
00:31:43.380 \longrightarrow 00:31:45.660
Village of Parish: Is way more expensive than buying them on the screen.
```

```
259
00:31:46.770 --> 00:31:53.010
Village of Parish: So you won't have the young people wanting, and I
can't affordable there, we have to be 21 anyway.
260
00:31:56.250 --> 00:31:56.580
Village of Parish: alright.
261
00:31:58.020 --> 00:31:58.920
Village of Parish: So, as you can.
262
00:32:01.440 --> 00:32:05.580
Village of Parish: Tell the local law do we learning to adapt the local
long.
263
00:32:07.230 --> 00:32:08.520
Village of Parish: Take a roll call vote.
264
00:32:10.140 --> 00:32:10.500
Village of Parish: No.
265
00:32:11.970 --> 00:32:30.660
Village of Parish: Or you don't want the one I want the local law, you
want the local co opting out of the local out of it, so we can get so we
can bring know we can go okay Now you can bring in OK OK clerk you want
to roll call vote.
266
00:32:32.820 --> 00:32:33.060
Village of Parish: Now.
267
00:32:35.520 --> 00:32:48.690
Village of Parish: yeah the alarm funny here states, the local law opting
out of licensing is what it says so, so we go to We happen out of that
mean we don't get the you don't get the dispensaries opting out of.
268
00:32:49.470 --> 00:32:57.420
Village of Parish: Allowing and its licensing and establishing retail
dispensary within village of perish because I know last last time we did
that.
269
00:32:58.440 --> 00:33:03.990
Village of Parish: Somehow you know well, as I said before, normally you
don't have to act in.
```

```
270
00:33:05.460 --> 00:33:14.700
Village of Parish: Your in this case, we are in were opting out usually
you have to work to get in for just simplicity sake, to say you know.
271
00:33:16.380 --> 00:33:17.460
Village of Parish: That might be a better.
272
00:33:19.980 --> 00:33:20.880
Village of Parish: asked her the boy.
273
00:33:23.460 --> 00:33:27.060
Village of Parish: yeah confusion, yes, but no.
274
00:33:29.400 --> 00:33:37.020
Village of Parish: So i'm sorry oh yes okay trust the chatterton stained.
275
00:33:40.110 --> 00:33:41.610
Village of Parish: just emerged as.
276
00:33:43.320 --> 00:33:43.980
Village of Parish: Well, it got.
277
00:33:45.690 --> 00:33:54.180
Village of Parish: People or gender is about a visa suspended the
restrictions for the prisons, we can vote yes.
2.78
00:33:58.440 --> 00:33:59.040
Village of Parish: Yes.
279
00:34:01.830 --> 00:34:02.310
David Welytok: Yes.
280
00:34:05.550 --> 00:34:06.330
David Welytok: Yes.
281
00:34:08.010 --> 00:34:08.520
Village of Parish: Thank you.
282
00:34:09.690 --> 00:34:10.260
Village of Parish: mayor.
```

```
00:34:10.290 --> 00:34:11.280
Village of Parish: Perkins no.
00:34:15.300 --> 00:34:15.930
Village of Parish: Everybody.
285
00:34:30.090 --> 00:34:31.470
Village of Parish: Road inquiry.
286
00:34:34.620 --> 00:34:43.230
Village of Parish: yeah right, so I was able to speak to Mr cadets he is
going to draft up all the documentation make everything Nice and.
287
00:34:44.580 --> 00:34:46.380
Village of Parish: For our approval and we're done.
288
00:34:47.550 --> 00:35:01.020
Village of Parish: as per the book last week and a little confusion of my
notes didn't say whether they're actually was it or not, but there was
kind enough fair enough, so we are good to go we're just we don't have to
do a single day we just wait for Bob and.
289
00:35:03.720 --> 00:35:12.600
Village of Parish: Then he's gonna and then we'll take a look at it i'll
bring it OK, I see it, and we've had any changes we get to make them in
that where we tell him today.
290
00:35:16.440 --> 00:35:18.480
Village of Parish: We have no responsibility whatsoever.
291
00:35:19.620 --> 00:35:22.710
Village of Parish: as of right now, we have no we don't do a single day.
292
00:35:23.790 --> 00:35:25.530
Village of Parish: Okay, all right.
293
00:35:27.090 --> 00:35:33.810
Village of Parish: Alright, we discussed the banners and those are being
well should be in sometime this week or next right.
294
00:35:34.830 --> 00:35:37.740
Village of Parish: you've got the assistance to get a mountain well.
```

```
295
00:35:39.090 --> 00:35:47.340
Village of Parish: I may, I may have fun today, when the guys are both
here, so if I can't get go and boy.
296
00:35:52.380 --> 00:35:54.690
Village of Parish: Alright, continuing anything else from business.
2.97
00:35:56.190 --> 00:35:58.800
Village of Parish: My head item page that we had from last month, where.
298
00:35:59.850 --> 00:36:01.950
Village of Parish: treasure had to send a letter off to.
00:36:04.080 --> 00:36:07.770
Village of Parish: Somebody Community program specialist of the.
300
00:36:09.060 --> 00:36:21.210
Village of Parish: All usda regarding our expenses and how they're going
to be sent, and they wanted all of it and we had to justify not sending
all of it so Kevin did get that letter sent off and, hopefully,
everything will be.
301
00:36:22.320 --> 00:36:26.640
Village of Parish: Well, and accepted and with little enough problems or
issues resolving from that.
302
00:36:29.250 --> 00:36:34.350
Village of Parish: Business I just want to make sure it's always a little
bit before Neil.
303
00:36:37.200 --> 00:36:45.210
Village of Parish: Does similar they pull it out and then look at
everything to the quote was 50 $780 and then from there, put together the
proposal.
304
00:36:47.580 --> 00:36:50.370
Village of Parish: that's our home our bond, do you think it'll have to
be different.
305
00:36:51.480 \longrightarrow 00:36:55.710
Village of Parish: But I really didn't take the time to do it should be
done right.
```

```
306
00:36:57.000 --> 00:36:58.500
Village of Parish: it's gonna be pretty quick, I think.
307
00:37:01.650 --> 00:37:02.280
Village of Parish: I think it is.
308
00:37:05.850 --> 00:37:06.420
Village of Parish: Actually.
309
00:37:10.740 --> 00:37:13.530
Village of Parish: going to my okay what's the fun of that Neil.
310
00:37:15.510 --> 00:37:19.200
Village of Parish: II II II know i'm watching football game or both fall
asleep.
311
00:37:23.910 --> 00:37:27.660
Village of Parish: Thank you okay alright continuing new business.
312
00:37:28.830 --> 00:37:32.580
Village of Parish: nicer we had talked we had Chris Chris.
313
00:37:35.070 --> 00:37:35.640
Village of Parish: Karen.
314
00:37:37.110 --> 00:37:37.590
Village of Parish: carolyn.
315
00:37:39.060 --> 00:37:42.810
Village of Parish: Okay, was this last month and.
316
00:37:45.180 --> 00:37:48.030
Village of Parish: He presented our options for.
317
00:37:49.650 --> 00:37:52.980
Village of Parish: me the program Community programs and getting funding.
318
00:37:54.210 --> 00:38:02.640
```

Village of Parish: And at that time we had the CEO was going to be able to attend, one of the seminars and that would assist us in the funding well.

319

00:38:03.510 --> 00:38:09.540

Village of Parish: that's going to change so when the new codes officer comes in, he can participate in that training session.

320

00:38:10.470 --> 00:38:17.790

Village of Parish: And as as a result, we can go with benchmarking resolute there's a resolution, I think that was forwarded to you.

321

00:38:18.240 --> 00:38:33.780

Village of Parish: That will assist us in getting funding and then from the funding, we can move forward and get to the CV we're talking about and looking forward to eventually here within the village, so we need a resolution to pursue the benchmarking and.

322

00:38:37.080 --> 00:38:46.830

Village of Parish: look pretty good to me yeah yeah it's not real complicated and many of the other Community municipalities did go with the benchmarking being it was one of the.

323

00:38:47.400 --> 00:39:00.420

Village of Parish: easier, as unless can committed once, however, now that it's what 2021 they've modified it because a lot of the municipalities jumped in but for the phone didn't really follow through so.

324

00:39:00.900 --> 00:39:14.130

Village of Parish: they've got their fingers to it now that, to make it a bit more definite that we follow through which isn't hard but it's just a matter of doing it so Jackie and emotion on sort of second I said all right now i'm favor.

325

00:39:15.420 --> 00:39:31.500

Village of Parish: Right very good it's all it is, is a matter of tracking energy usage within their municipality facilities and that's not real complicated or difficult to understand or to do, and they will assist in anything that.

326

00:39:32.730 --> 00:39:43.320

Village of Parish: needs to be done and I guess, from what I understood that the grid has at all it's just a matter of getting it back from grid and applying it to their program and making it work so sounds fairly simplified.

```
327
```

00:39:45.090 --> 00:39:48.390

Village of Parish: Planning board vacancies, there are two vacancies we had.

328

00:39:50.040 --> 00:39:57.210

Village of Parish: addressed this last month, but Kevin had said that he wanted to wait and see after the elections, whether or not he gets reported to the planning board.

329

00:39:57.960 --> 00:40:06.180

Village of Parish: And, as a result of the election results he's willing to be reappointed so we have to make emotion and excitement commotion now we have Kevin.

330

00:40:06.840 --> 00:40:13.830

Village of Parish: be really pointed to the right way, he works as a village representative on the Committee second all right on paper.

331

00:40:14.790 --> 00:40:28.980

Village of Parish: and also with Ben being not on the board having resigned from the board, we have a substitute position and the Miss gemma's a volunteer to take that as a substitute position.

332

00:40:29.640 --> 00:40:38.970

Village of Parish: But we need to make the appointment so is their emotion, the hidden codes officer yeah and it's really only what has been mobile first right.

333

00:40:40.080 --> 00:40:45.480

Village of Parish: It wouldn't be able to do but it's only a subset your position until the end of the year and then emotion okay.

334

00:40:48.090 --> 00:41:04.260

Village of Parish: Jackie made the motion time second and so all in favor no problem very good asleep asleep and I don't know is the election results all finalized now, or are we still waiting tactically done.

335

00:41:07.020 --> 00:41:16.500

Village of Parish: About posting them because we're still going there's a couple challenges, so the official results aren't done yet and they're still doing other towns, I thought okay.

336

00:41:17.490 --> 00:41:28.590

```
would be posted on there, you know it's a great song as of right now
appears that our coats officers, going to be the new supervisor.
00:41:30.270 --> 00:41:31.290
Village of Parish: superintendent.
338
00:41:35.820 --> 00:41:36.210
Village of Parish: Oh yeah.
339
00:41:39.390 --> 00:41:41.970
Village of Parish: you're getting the same amount There you are, yes.
340
00:41:43.980 --> 00:41:45.090
Village of Parish: pleasure more fun.
341
00:41:46.710 --> 00:41:48.930
Village of Parish: To Supervisor, the same exact.
342
00:41:50.910 --> 00:42:09.090
Village of Parish: New superintendent highway and that is for Mr whoring
George morning to new board members dakotan and Robin robot okay yeah and
then we need to get a new coach officer right yeah yes, I will be
approaching the board.
343
00:42:10.290 --> 00:42:17.580
Village of Parish: Maronites to remind them to advertise for someone so
somebody by the first.
344
00:42:18.630 --> 00:42:20.340
Village of Parish: That we get a little ahead of the game.
345
00:42:22.680 --> 00:42:23.400
Village of Parish: called Chris.
346
00:42:27.660 --> 00:42:29.520
Village of Parish: Oh, see that experience.
3/17
00:42:30.600 --> 00:42:31.500
Village of Parish: Man knows every.
348
00:42:32.820 --> 00:42:34.890
```

Village of Parish: She was hoping, by the end of the week, that they

```
Village of Parish: time I can apply, then, if the damage is it.
349
00:42:36.480 --> 00:42:36.990
Village of Parish: called.
350
00:42:38.820 --> 00:42:48.030
Village of Parish: That i've got currently to other local CEOs that may
want the position, so the more that why the better, that the the board
can choose which one they.
351
00:42:49.800 --> 00:42:54.390
Village of Parish: deal with it from there, see me like you get an awful
lot more what these people.
352
00:42:56.790 --> 00:42:57.930
Village of Parish: Firm nor deny that.
353
00:43:00.420 --> 00:43:01.740
Village of Parish: You want us to confirm it.
00:43:03.960 --> 00:43:06.330
Village of Parish: We don't want to downplay it was right.
00:43:07.710 --> 00:43:09.810
Village of Parish: There is always.
356
00:43:10.920 --> 00:43:11.160
Village of Parish: one.
357
00:43:13.980 --> 00:43:14.460
Village of Parish: Yes.
00:43:15.510 --> 00:43:16.890
Village of Parish: Much more diligent, then.
359
00:43:17.940 --> 00:43:32.700
Village of Parish: We have seen in the past, I think he tells me what he
did he calls us up after meetings with the other one just like yeah I
went out, and I did this, but that was it didn't you know, I think that
was a lot right.
360
```

00:43:34.590 --> 00:43:35.970

Village of Parish: All right, um. 361 00:43:38.430 --> 00:43:52.500 Village of Parish: We have the property and bangle roads and then some someone listen today and said that we need new or have posting know hunting posters out there on that property. 362 00:43:53.130 --> 00:44:10.920 Village of Parish: And I just don't know what's there, but apparently ones that are there are damaged or in need a replacement so we'll need to get new signs out there and purchase new ones and get them set up on our he was willing to set them out there if we get the science. 363 00:44:12.450 --> 00:44:25.740 Village of Parish: what's his name bill watterson hutchison say we had to get them on TV willing to get off, he was going to put them up, but I don't know if he said he was going to get him or did he tell you I talked to him, he said, well, he said. 364 00:44:27.270 --> 00:44:36.630 Village of Parish: Oh right, I think, maybe if we spoke to him yeah he does have a lot and privileges and he says he's got you know okay you're off there in the last few years, so yeah. 365 00:44:37.470 --> 00:44:46.140 Village of Parish: yeah he was anxious to get him that, secure and posted so while he's willing to do that, then we can just leave it with them that sounds good. 366 00:44:47.340 --> 00:44:54.180 Village of Parish: um also how are we going with the cleaner, do we need to still advertise or have we advertised someone's. 367 00:44:55.740 --> 00:44:58.890 Village of Parish: Leaving another job mid December mid December. 00:45:00.000 --> 00:45:00.540 Village of Parish: Right. 369 00:45:02.100 --> 00:45:05.760 Village of Parish: that she would you know be glad to take it once they're.

00:45:07.080 --> 00:45:13.920

```
Village of Parish: Not will have to advertising and we'll just have to
see on a pretty good way because people like talk to them.
371
00:45:15.060 --> 00:45:21.690
Village of Parish: And i'm going to do it for right now, it says there's
only 1700 left in the budget for six months for a player.
372
00:45:23.370 --> 00:45:27.810
Village of Parish: yeah we can do we take some general.
373
00:45:30.510 --> 00:45:33.090
Village of Parish: It What did he say what did you rate was he putting
that and.
374
00:45:34.860 --> 00:45:36.630
Village of Parish: He said that's all it was luck, we can look.
375
00:45:39.090 --> 00:45:40.830
Village of Parish: At something that's a smartwatch at all.
376
00:45:41.850 --> 00:45:49.140
Village of Parish: I actually think to be the best pricing yeah do not
working 40 hours a week right right.
377
00:45:50.490 --> 00:45:51.660
Village of Parish: Right they're not full time.
378
00:45:52.950 --> 00:45:54.630
Village of Parish: It does a little bit more in the summertime.
379
00:45:56.160 --> 00:45:58.380
Village of Parish: $10 and 40 cents an hour.
380
00:46:01.980 --> 00:46:08.100
Village of Parish: I have one other thing all right Okay, which I
did, these are the bears and.
381
00:46:09.480 --> 00:46:12.450
Village of Parish: Yes, Santos, a very nice I like.
382
00:46:15.750 --> 00:46:17.520
Village of Parish: This it was he told me that yeah yeah.
```

```
383
00:46:20.640 --> 00:46:38.610
Village of Parish: we're anxious to have them come in and then probably
January or February i'm going to order some more for the summertime i'm
going to like that could say amazing get one or two, this is happy Easter
in each of those costs one there vinyl right yeah.
384
00:46:41.610 --> 00:46:41.970
Village of Parish: We say.
385
00:46:44.190 --> 00:46:45.750
Village of Parish: priceless or something.
386
00:46:48.360 --> 00:46:51.240
Village of Parish: But but $100 apiece okay.
387
00:46:52.290 --> 00:46:53.280
Village of Parish: Do you already have some.
388
00:46:54.390 --> 00:46:55.710
Village of Parish: Of you already have some.
389
00:46:56.850 --> 00:47:04.860
Village of Parish: The banners, no, no, but we do have a bracket we have
some brain when the owners command 1stm yeah oh nice yeah.
390
00:47:06.390 --> 00:47:15.870
Village of Parish: They should be some things that the same material they
did the pw ones yeah yes Okay, these are the bed I so so basically there.
391
00:47:17.400 --> 00:47:17.730
Village of Parish: yeah.
392
00:47:19.230 --> 00:47:22.350
Village of Parish: yeah I got three more brackets.
393
00:47:23.970 --> 00:47:26.430
Village of Parish: The school has 10 but only to go, let us borrow.
394
00:47:28.170 \longrightarrow 00:47:32.160
Village of Parish: A fabulous i'm down in the other two communities, I
got.
```

```
395
00:47:33.240 --> 00:47:37.170
Village of Parish: Three three new brackets and they're $85 apiece.
396
00:47:38.400 --> 00:47:40.110
Village of Parish: But the brackets once you've got them up.
00:47:41.670 --> 00:47:43.350
Village of Parish: Last year only stay for.
398
00:47:47.880 --> 00:47:53.820
Village of Parish: All right, anything else for all business or dates to
remember December night they're drunk town board meeting.
399
00:47:55.530 --> 00:47:59.460
Village of Parish: No, but on the schedule okay we'll see.
400
00:48:02.970 --> 00:48:12.060
Village of Parish: It is scheduled so whether it happens in that time of
July 15 and so monthly village board meeting and I don't know of anything
else going on it's.
401
00:48:13.110 --> 00:48:23.370
Village of Parish: I don't know, are they doing anything for Christmas in
the village or anybody from i'm sure this will have their chicken biscuit
dinner, the first Saturday December okay that's.
402
00:48:24.150 --> 00:48:30.810
Village of Parish: chicken biscuit dinner that's it the firewalls usually
I don't know they don't have any given issue didn't have last year.
403
00:48:33.000 --> 00:48:33.120
I.
404
00:48:35.700 --> 00:48:46.680
Village of Parish: guess We just have to wait and see their for dinner
and stuff oh yeah but that's what that was all take out my hand this they
go for me I.
405
00:48:48.420 --> 00:48:50.070
Village of Parish: didn't do anything last year right.
```

```
00:48:51.630 --> 00:48:58.050
Village of Parish: Right right payment of bills general form factors 9114
and the.
407
00:48:59.760 --> 00:49:16.350
Village of Parish: Other 367 hours and 24 cents and make a motion to pay
that so yeah okay favorite song on Roger 66 to 72 and $6,372 and 39 cents
make emotionally.
408
00:49:17.460 --> 00:49:27.000
Village of Parish: What was it the sewer bill yes i'll make most of the
data or shakin we are on the did you affect the way again okay.
409
00:49:28.530 --> 00:49:40.830
Village of Parish: Sorry, my brains, a little behind schedule and the DNA
one authors 40 kings and $47,206 and 57 times make emotion, we pay their.
410
00:49:41.970 --> 00:49:52.050
Village of Parish: camera to us or J dissolves into six hours and 57
seconds okay 57 all right anything else.
411
00:49:53.490 --> 00:49:58.950
Village of Parish: Emotionally joining there isn't anything else, Sir
second to the motion to adjourn.
412
00:50:01.410 --> 00:50:03.420
Village of Parish: favor we are out Thank you.
413
00:50:06.060 --> 00:50:10.500
Village of Parish: that's why I like it well, if we stick to business, we
can get through the business.
414
00:50:15.510 --> 00:50:16.020
Village of Parish: last one.
415
00:50:18.240 --> 00:50:18.930
Village of Parish: The last month.
416
00:50:25.560 --> 00:50:26.370
Village of Parish: Before we.
417
00:50:27.750 --> 00:50:28.170
Village of Parish: answer.
```